WARNI NG LETTER

CERTI FI ED MAIL - RETURN RECEI PT REQUESTED

August 19, 1999

M. B.L. (Brian) Peterson
Seni or Project Engineer
Express Pipeline

2220 Grant Road. Suite # 101
Billings, MI 59102

CPF No. 56509-WwW
Dear M. Peterson:

On Cctober 9-11, 1996 a representative of the Western Region,
Ofice of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49
United States Code, conducted an onsite pipeline safety

i nspection of your construction operations on spread 4 and 5
near Geybull and Thernopolis, Wom ng.

As a result of the inspection, it appears that you have
commtted a probable violation as noted bel ow of pipeline safety
regul ations Title 49, Code of Federal Regul ations, Part 195.

The probable violations is:

1. 8195. 244(a) states that except for offshore pipelines,
el ectrical test |eads used for corrosion control or
el ectrolysis testing nust be installed at intervals
frequent enough to obtain electrical neasurenents
i ndi cating the adequacy of the cathodic protection.

At the tinme of the inspection, it was determ ned that Express

Pi peline contractors were not installing or planning to instal

a sufficient nunber of test stations to adequately nonitor the
adequacy of the cathodic protection system It nust be

enphasi zed that if sufficient test stations are not installed or
mai nt ai ned on a pipeline, other neans, e.g., an annual close-

i nterval -survey, nust be utilized to ensure that the cathodic
protection is adequate.
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Under 49 United States Code, 860122, you are subject to a civil
penalty not to exceed $25,000 for each violation for each day
the violations persist up to a maxi mum of $500, 000 for any

rel ated series of violations.

We have reviewed the circunstances and supporting docunents
involved in this case, and have decided not to assess you a
civil penalty. W advise you, however, that should you not
correct the circunstances leading to the violations, we wll
take enforcenent action when and if the continued violation
cones to our attention

You will not hear fromus again with regard to the noted

i nspection and our subsequent action. Because of the good faith
that you have exhibited up to this tine, we expect that you wl|
act to bring your pipeline construction operations (spreads 1
through 5) into conpliance with pipeline safety regul ati ons.

Si ncerely,

Edward J. Ondak
Di rector



